Subject:

Memo,

2,

(Through Online)

No. RK/FCA/Police Post Jutog/ I\'—\ 8 O
Himachal Pradesh Forest Department

Dated Shimla-2, the 029— o0&-2823
From: DFO (Rural), Shimla

To: CCF (T), Shimla

Diversion of 0.2099 hectare of Forest land in favour of Himachal Pradesh Police
Department for the establishment of Police Post at Jutog, within the jurisdictions of Shimla
(Rural) Forest Division, Tehsil and District - Shimla, HP (Online Proposal No.
FP/HP/Others/33179/2018).

Kindly refer to the Nodal Officer-cum-Addl. Pr. CCF (FCA), O/o Pr. CCF (HoFF), HP
office Memo. No. Ft. 48-3739/2018 (FCA) dated 24" February, 2023 on the subject cited above.

The point wise reply with respect to the observation raised by the Nodal Officer-cum-
Addl. Pr. CCF (FCA), O/o Pr. CCF (HoFF), HP vide letter referred to above is given as follows:

category, therefore, comments of

DFO concerned should be
furnished in view of Para 1.2 of
FC handbook guidelines.

SI No. Observation Compliance

1. | As Soil & Moisture Conservation | In this respect, the User Agency has submitted the undertaking
plan is one the strategies/plan for | to pay the entire amount on account of Soil and Moisture
the ecological restoration of | Conservation Plan.
adjoining Forest land areas. | However, the Soil and Moisture Conservation Plan has been
Therefore, the Govt. of India has | prepared by this office and uploaded online in the Part-II under
asked Soil & Moisture | additional information details, please.
Conservation Plan along with :
detail cost of its implementation
in view of MoEF letter dated
07.06.2022 but no such plan
submitted

2. |The CA scheme has been | The Compensatory Afforestation Scheme has been reviewed
reviewed or not. It has not been | and revised as well keeping in view the Norms for plantations
clarified in the forwarding letter, | and maintenance of old plantations for Non-Tribal and Tribal
further, CA Scheme for plantation | Areas for the year 2022-23 approved by the Pr. CCF (HoFF),
of 420 plants is found uploaded in | HP and uploaded online on Parivesh portal in the Part-II, please:
Online Part-I1.

3. As this project is no site specific | In this respect, the User Agency has submitted the detailed

justification that the Police Post, Jutog is under the jurisdiction
of the Police Station West, Shimla. The population of this area
as per the census is about 60,000. Further, the site is adjoining |-
the National Highway i.e. Shimla to Nalagarh and Shimla to
Dharamshala and there are many Government offices nearby i.e.
Four Banks i.e. SBI, Cooperative, HDFC and PNB, senior
Secondary School, Tuto, Primary Health Centre and two MC
Wards and the same site is between MC ward, Cantonment
Board and 13 Gram Panchayats due to which the proposed
project cannot be established away Cantonment Board, Jutog.
The justification has been upload online by the User Agency
under additional information details at Sl. No. 31 as “Relply of
observation No. 9448 dated 25.02.2023” at page No. 2 of the
pdf attached, please.

This is for favour of kind information and necessary action, please.

-

&

-

Divisional Forest Officer (Rural),
Forest Division, Shimla.




